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To:  Public Service Commission 
 
From: Office of Consumer Services 
Michele Beck, Director 
Danny A.C. Martinez, Utility Analyst 
 
Copies To:  Questar Gas Company 
Barrie Mackay, Vice President, Regulatory Affairs  
Kelly Mendenhall, Director, Regulatory Affairs 
Jenniffer Nelson Clark, Senior Corporate Counsel 
 
Division of Public Utilities 
Chris Parker, Director 
Artie Powell, Energy Section Manager 
 
Date: July 17, 2014 
 
Subject:  Docket 14-057-T05, In the Matter of the Application of Questar Gas 

Company for Authority to File a Change in its Existing Tariff 
 
RE:  Request for Amended Comment Period and Order Suspending Tariff 
 
The Office of Consumer Services (Office) requests that the Public Service Commission 
(Commission) extend the comment period for Docket 14-057-T05 from July 25, 2014 to 
October 15, 2014 for initial comments extend the reply period to October 24, 2014, and 
that the Commission suspends the proposed tariff changes pursuant to Utah Admin. 
Code R746-405-2.E.4a. 
 
This filing represents changes to the tariff sufficiently complex for the Office to issue a 
data request to clarify proposed language in the tariff.  The Office has been in 
discussions with the Company regarding its data needs and despite the Company’s 
agreement for a quick turnaround, the current timing is not sufficient to allow for 
adequate analysis prior to the comment due date. The Office is requesting the additional 
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time in order to thoroughly review the proposed changes and the Company’s data 
request responses.   
 
The Office has discussed the extension with Questar Gas Company (Company) and 
the Division of Public Utilities (Division), who agreed that the complexity of the changes 
warranted additional time for discussion and review.  The proposed new comment dates 
were developed jointly by all three parties and are supported by the Company and the 
Division.  
 
 
 
 
 


